
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: Holly Myers
Subject: RE: Brownlee SP
Date: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:17:00 PM

It looks like the mylar is still with PW. I will let you know when they are done with it.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Holly Myers
Subject: RE: Brownlee SP
 
I will check up on the status of the mylar.
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 12:11 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: RE: Brownlee SP
 
I will let Dr. Larson know they are ready for signature whenever you drop them by. He is not in today
but can stop in later to sign.
 

Holly R Myers
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Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:17 AM
To: Holly Myers
Subject: RE: Brownlee SP
 
Holly,
 
 
Those are in Public Works at this point. Once I get them back from them, I can head down to Health
for a signature assuming there are no other issues.
 
Thanks,
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:15 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Brownlee SP
 
Do you have the mylars for the Brownlee SP?
The conservation easement is signed and recorded and I saved it in your t drive.
 
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
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